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Aisling Reilly

Subject': FW: D0553-01 Uisce Eireann - Dublin North Agglomeration

From: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Sent: Thursday 27 February 2025 15:14
To: Niamh Thornton <n.thornton@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Subject: D0553-01 Uisce Eireann - Dublin North Agglomeration

ICaution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Ms Thornton

We refer to your email dated 27 February 2025. We are in agreement with your request for an extension of time
to submit your observations in relation to the above-mentioned licence application and EIAR.

We Look forward to receiving your response by the agreed date of 25 March 2025.

Kind regards
Eve O’Sullivan
Programme Officer
Business Support & Environmental Assessment Team
Water, Energy and Business Support Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford
Foireann TacaFochta Gn6 & Measanaithe Comhshaoil

An C16r Tacaiochta maidir le hUisce, Fuinneamh agus Gn6
An Oifig um Inbhunaitheacht i leith carsaF Comhshaoil, Loch Garman
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Aisling Reilly

Subjec{ FW: Notification from EPA in relation to D0553-01 Dublin North Agglomeration
EPA043249

Notification to Planning Bodies - Request for InformationObservations.docx; Letter
to Third Party - EIS EIAR - Enter Consultations with PA ABP.pdf,' Notification to
Planning Bodies - Request for InformationObservations.docx

Attachments:

From: Niamh Thornton
Sent: Thursday 27 February 2025 10:54
To: Licensing Staff <licensing@epa.ie>
Subject: FW: Notification from EPA in relation to D0553-01 Dublin North Agglomeration EPA043249

Dear Sir/Madam ,

I confirm receipt of your email dated 18th February, seeking An Bord Pleanala’s comments in relation to the
above referenced licence application

It is noted that the Board has been asked to respond by 4th March 2025

As per our telephone conversation yesterday, The Board requests more time to submit its response. The
Board intends to respond by 25th March 2025.

Kind regards,
Niamh Thornton

From: noreply <noreply@epa.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 18 February 2025 16:12
To: Bord <bord@pleanala.ie>
Subject: Notification from EPA in relation to D0553-01 Dublin North Agglomeration EPA043249

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Dear Sir/Madam

Please review the attached notification. Any response should be submitted to licensing@epa.ie.

EPA Correspondence Ref# LJ\CT00018792 EIS/El AR - Enter Consultations with PA/ABP

Please note that there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this e-mail

Yours faithfully
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Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053-9160600



Electronic Copy
.t urn Chaornhna Comhshooii

An Bord Pleanala

18 February 2025 Reg. No.: D0553-01

Final Reminder - Regulation 21{6) of the European Union (Waste Water Discharqe)
Regulations 2007 to 2020 in respect of a licence application from Uisce £ireann for the
aqqlomeration named Dublin North Aqqlomeration

Dear Sir or Madam

We refer to the EPA’s notice of 17 January 2025 requesting observations in accordance
with the provisions of Regulation 21(6) of the European Union (Waste Water Discharge)
Regulations 2007 to 2020.

You are requested to respond to the Agency within 2 weeks of receipt of this notice
with the requested information.

Please note that a response to this notice is required even if you have no observations
to make and your response will be taken into consideration in the assessment of the
application.

In the event that no response is received within 2 weeks of this notice, the Agency will
proceed to complete the assessment of the licence application.

Yours sincerely

Eve O’Sullivan

Programme Officer
Water, Energy & Business Support Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability
Tel: 053 – 9160600
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Sent: 17-01-2025

To: An Bord Pleanala

From: noreply Reply

Notification from EPA in relation to D055:341 Dublin North Agglomeration

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please review the attac
licensing@epa.ie.

hed notification. Any response should be submitted to

EPA Correspondence Rent LACT00018792 EIS/EIAR - Enter Consultations with PA/ABP.

Please note that there is no requirement to acknowledge receipt of this e+nail.

Yours faithfully,

Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053-9160600
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An Bord Pleanala

Electronic Copy
lmental Protection Agency

urn Chaomhna ComhshaoilAn

17 January 2025 Reg. No.: D0553-01

Consultation Notice in accordance with Regulation 21(6) of the European Union {Waste
Water Discharge) Regulations 2007, as amended in respect of a licence application from
Uisce Eireann for the agglomeration named Dublin North AgRlomeration

Dear Sir/Madam

In accordance with the provisions with Regulation 21(6) of the European Union (Waste
Water Discharge) Regulations 2007, as amended, you are being notified that an
application for a licence, was received by the Agency on 23 December 2024. The details
of the application are set out below:

Name and address of applicant Uisce Eireann, Colvill House, 24-26 Talbot
Street, Dublin 1
Dublin North Aggjomeration
Sandra Gleeson

D0553-01
PA06F.312131

Waste Water Discharge Licence

Location of agglomeration
Relevant Inspector:
Licence Application Reference No
Planning Application Reference No:
Licence Type

A copy of the application, the Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR)
submitted by the applicant and associated correspondence are available for inspection
by you on the Agency’s website www.epa.ie.

In accordance with Regulation 21(6) of the European Union (Waste Water Discharge)
Regulations 2007, as amended, you are requested to respond to the Agency within 4
weeks of receipt of this notice and furnish any observations your authority has in
relation to the licence application and EIAR.

It would be much appreciated that all documentation is submitted in electronic PDF
format to licensing@epa.ie in order to facilitate the publishing of information to the
Agency’s website.
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Please note that a response to this notice is required even if you have no observations
to make and your response will be taken into consideration in the assessment of the
application.

Please note that all further information received on this licence application will be made
available on the Agency’s website.

The application is being processed by the Agency and your observations, if any, will be
considered as part of the licence application assessment process. You will be notified of
the proposed determination in due course.

Yours sincerely

Eve O'Sullivan

Programme Officer

Water, Energy & Business Support Programme

Office of Environmental Sustainability

Tel: 053 – 9160600


